Mayor – Paul Colvin Jr. Recorder – Rhonda Ardemagni City Attorney –Justin Eichmann Law Firm—Harrington-Miller City Engineer–Garver Engineers



Ward 1 Position 1— Gene McCartney
Ward 1 Position 2— Henry Piazza
Ward 2 Position 1—Arthur Penzo
Ward 2 Position 2—Larry Ardemagni
Ward 3 Position 1—Don Doudna
Ward 3 Position 2—Tommy Granata

City Council August 6, 2018 Minutes

The Tontitown City Council is scheduled for Monday, August 6, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the Tontitown City Hall located at 235 E. Henri de Tonti Blvd, Tontitown, Arkansas.

- 1. Meeting Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call
 - All in attendance
- 3. Pledge of Allegiance
- 4. Approval of Agenda
 - Arthur Penzo motioned to approve the agenda Second by Henry Piazza Motion Passes
- 5. Approval of City Council Minutes from July 3, 2018
 - Henry Piazza motioned to approve the minutes Second by Larry Ardemagni Motion Passes
- 6. Comments from Citizens None
- 7. Approval by City Council Members to Waive the 3 Reading Rule for All Ordinances on Agenda
 Larry Ardemagni motioned to waive the three reading rule for all ordinances Second by Arthur Penzo
 Motion Passes
- 8. Old Business:
 - a) NONE
- 9. New Business:
 - a) Discuss Fire Truck Repairs-Colvin
 - Todd Witzigman asked for the council's permission to let Scott Pianalto try to fix the pump issue before sending it to Conway.
 - Henry Piazza approved the request Second by Don Doudna Motion Passes
 - b) Approval of Ordinance Amending Chapter 155: Fees—Colvin
 - Arthur motioned to approve Second by Don Doudna Motion Passes
 - Arthur motioned to approve the Emergency Clause Second by Larry Ardemagni Motion Passes
 - c) 1. Results of Bids for Water Transmission line
 - 2. Approval of Resolution Accepting Bid on Water Transmission Line-Rosetta Construction—Colvin Don Doudna motioned to adopt resolution Second by Tommy Granata Motion Passes
 - d) Approval of Resolution Accepting Bid on Water Tank—Colvin
 - 1. Caldwell Tanks Multi-Leg Steel Water Tank- Tabled
 - 2. Landmark Structures Pedestal Steel Water Tank- Tabled
 - e) Approval of Resolution Accepting Bid with Crossland for installation of 12-inch water supply line and valve work for the Water Tower Project
 - Tommy Granata motioned to accept resolution Second by Arthur Penzo Motion Passes

- f) Approval of Resolution Approving STEP Grants for the Police Department—Colvin Henry Piazza motioned to approve Second by Tommy Granata Motion Passes
- g) Approval of Resolution providing on call pay for Water Department Employees
 Don Doudna motioned to approve resolution Second by Gene McCartney Motion Passes
- h) Approval of Waiver for Ozark Storage Preliminary LSD
 Henry Piazza motioned to approve Second by Larry Ardemagni Motion Passes
- i) Approval of Waiver for Plaza Tire Storage Preliminary LSD
 Don Doudna motioned to approve Second by Henry Piazza Motion Passes
- j) Approval of Ordinance to Waive Competitive Bidding-South Klenc Road
 Tommy Granata motioned to approve ordinance Second by Arthur Penzo Motion Passes
 Arthur Penzo motioned to approve the Emergency Clause Second by Larry Ardemagni Motion Passes
- 9. Comments from Aldermen
 - Larry Ardemagni said the discussion of the water tank was eye opening. "Run for the Grapes" will be on Saturday, runners will be taking Baker and Ardemagni and there is a lot of road damage on this route due to a subdivision being built. The city may need to have people stationed in this area to make sure no one gets hurt.
 - Henry Piazza said everything is going well.
 - Arthur Penzo commented on the ditch located on Liberty Avenue, said it needs major attention. This is an eye sore and poorly designed.
 Travel trailers have been moved in on property located on N. Mantegani and looks like folks are living in them.
 - Tommy Granata requested a better microphone system or better microphones.
 - Gene McCartney said projects are coming along and appreciate the hard work.
 Mowing of the right- of -ways look fabulous and thanked Scott Ardemagni for his hard work.

10. Comments from Mayor

- Happy Grape Festival week
- Need people to get signed up Bocce Tournament
- If you plan on running for re-election need to get paper work turned in.
- Will setup a meeting with the sound guy to discuss the microphone issue.
- 12. Comments from City Attorney
- 13. Adjournment-Arthur motioned to adjourn Second By Don Doudna All in Favor